Roeder, James A.

From: Armijo, Ernest M.

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:10 PM

To: ‘Joshua Lutz'

Cc: Roeder, James A.; Yolanda Padilla Moyer; Scott Steffen
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 5

Josh,

Sorry about that, not sure how | missed replying to you. | have looked this over and | have no objections to the
modifications.

ONE |
ALEUQUE

principal engineer

hydrology
505.924.3986
earmijo@cabqg.gov

From: Joshua Lutz <jlutz@bhinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>

Cc: Roeder, James A. <jroeder@cabq.gov>; Yolanda Padilla Moyer <ypadilla@bhinc.com>; Scott Steffen
<ssteffen@priceldg.com>

Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 5

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Hello Ernest,

Hope all is going well! We were wondering if you have had a chance to review the revised pond layout for Pond A5. |
apologize in advance if | missed your response.

Thank you,

Josh Lutz
505-923-3306
Community Development & Planning

From: Joshua Lutz
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:11 PM



To: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabg.gov>

Cc: Roeder, James A. <jroeder@cabg.gov>; Yolanda Padilla Moyer <ypadilla@bhinc.com>; Scott Steffen
<ssteffen@priceldg.com>

Subject: Valle Prado Unit 5

Hello Ernest,

Please see the revised Pond A5 configuration for Valle Prado Unit 5 CPN 740587. | have also attached the most current
version of the sheet so you can see how it changed. We made this change to avoid as much Basalt rock as possible, we
have kept in line with the original volume for this pond, while increasing the surface area. Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,

Josh Lutz
Project Manager Community Development & Planning

Bohannan Huston
p. 505.823.1000 | d. 505.923.3306

Connect: bhinc.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

Building great teams to support great communities. Want to be part of the team? Visit bhinc.com/careers

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.
addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.



